
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: FW: Sutherland
Date: Sunday, April 12, 2020 4:10:58 PM

This is 12 Sutherland Ave.
 

From: Tom Hesse <tom@austengowder.com> 
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: Sutherland
 
Kevin,
Happy Easter! One of my projects during the lockdown is to attempt to sort through and organize
the thousands of family photos for which I am the involuntary custodian. It is still Mission Impossible.
I came across this one which I hope is the house you were asking about a while back.
 
Regards,
Tom
 
Thomas H. Hesse
Austen and Gowder, LLC
1629 Meeting Street, Suite A
Charleston, S.C. 29405
(Office) 843.727.2250 (Cell) 843.810.5614
tom@austengowder.com
 
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the
sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required,
please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School
of Law.


